# Kirolos Basely

Senior Full Stack Developer

@ hey@bkirolos.com

https://bkirolos.com/

Hemet, CA

#### SUMMARY

I'm a Senior Full Stack Developer with over 7 years of experience in the world of scalable mobile & web applications and platforms, cloud SaaS, Blockchain, and desktop software development.

My specialization is development, optimization and maintenance high traffic web applications using technologies like React, React Native, Redux, Angular 2-9, Ruby on Rails, Python, Django, Gatsby, Next.js, Vue.js, ES6/7, HTML/CSS, Material UI, Styled component, Node, MongoDB, Redis and AWS

#### SKILLS

## Programing Languages

JavaScript	TypeScript	Ruby	Python	PHP	Sass

## Libraries & Frameworks

React	Next	Angular	Rxjs	Vue	Node	Express	Django
Flask	Larave	el Ruby on	Rails	Postgres	MySC	QL Mo	ngoDB
Tools							
GCP	Git	Microsoft Azu	re F	Postman	Adobe Creative Cloud		

#### EDUCATION

# Bachelor of Information and Communication Technology

#### Pepperdine University

- Data Structures and Computer Vision
- Algorithms Database
- Machine Learning
- Management Systems Operating Systems

#### SOCIAL NETWORK

LinkedIn



in linkedin.com/in/kirolosbasely



GitHub www.github.com/bkirolos

2013 - 2017

### EXPERIENCE

## Senior Full Stack Developer

#### MightySignal

02/2019 - 05/2020

- Built full-stack projects using React, Redux, Node, Express, Javascript, Typescript, Ruby, Ruby on Rails, SQL, PostgreSQL.
- Created engaging and responsive front-end applications with React, Redux, Material UI, Bootstrap, HTML & CSS
- Developed server-side applications and APIs with Ruby on Rails
- Automated unit and integration testing with Jest and Jasmine

# Senior Web Developer

#### Amera loT

🛗 04/2020 - 12/2022

- Rapid web application development
- User experience and usability
- Opensource solutions
- Full-Stack
  Python/Flask/React/CSS/JS

# Full Stack Developer

#### SAGE - TalkCondo

🛗 05/2018 - 04/2019

- Lead the front-end redesign of multiple sub-applications of company's enterprise desktop application using React.js & Electron.js
- Perform bug fixes and optimizations, build desktop application installers, and integrating third-party APIs